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July 6th 4

Sir

I enclose copies of two letters received

from an Superintendent Skine, and copy of

of mne addressed to him, respecting the pay¬

ment of money to Pany Sound Indians on

account of the Robenson Treaty. ThereIndis

having formerly been withon your Superintences

I have to request that you will be good

enough to report on the statement made by

them, what they have each yeur participated in

the Robinson Treaty money through the hands

of a Mr Thompson of Penstanguistine, to the

extent of one dollar per head.

Cem.

Sir,

your obedientent

EA. Meredith

Wm Shummer &

Deputyt of the ainister

CS E

of the Interior.
Tornnto
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